
MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Village Board of Westfield 
 
FROM:  William H. Bills, Chief 
 
RE:  Monthly Fire Department Report for December, 2014 
 
DATE:  January 1, 2015 
 
Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 51 calls during the month of December.  
The breakdown is as follows: 
 

• Seven Fire Calls:   
o five in the Village – chimney fire at 12 Chase Street; CO alarm at 121 Jefferson Street; chimney 

fire at 301 East Main Street; CO alarm at 16 Clark Street; and wires arcing at 285 South 
Portage Street;  and 

 
o two Mutual Aid – oven fire at 6227 Woleben Road, Portland; and structure fire at 6384 Route 

20, Portland. 
 

 
• Four MVA’s: 

o one in the town – two vehicles at Plank and Hardenburg Roads; 
 

o two on the NYS Thruway – one at mile marker 481.3 westbound; and two vehicles at mile 
marker 479.7 eastbound; and 
 

o one Mutual Aid – Fay Street and Ellicott Road, Portland. 
 
 

• 38 EMS Calls:  21 in the Village; nine in the Town; seven at Absolut Care; and one Mutual Aid to 
Portland. 

 
 

• Two False Alarms:  fire alarm activation at 155 South Portage Street; and general fire alarm at 26 
Cass Street, Absolut Care. 

 
 
WHB/msh 
 
cc:  Town Board of Westfield 
 


